From: Hilts, Derek <derek_hilts@fws.gov>

Sent: Friday, March 1, 2019 9:08 AM

To: Cathy.Marcinkevage@noaa.gov; Jim Smith

Cc: Craig Anderson; Matt Nobriga

Subject: Re-initiation of Consultation on Long Term Operations Proposed Action - Keswick

operations in Decembers

To whom it may concern,

Highlighted below are some years (I should have highlighted 1922 also) in which Fall Run would
presumably suffer significant redd dewatering under the ROC on LTO proposed action - assuming
(b)(2) is somehow obfuscated, which | hope is a BAD assumption.

LTO-Proposed Operations: Sacramento River Below Keswick (in average CFS equivalent of monthly volume released)

WY OCT NOvV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG
1922 7852 4893 3250 3250 3250 3250 7445 11233 10853 12245 10755
1923 5142 4963 4689 3250 3937 3250 3250 10858 10336 12432 11190
1924 6666 5218 4932 3250 3250 7166 5557 8595 9585 9755 7826
1925 4034 3250 3250 3250 3250 3250 3250 6058 10764 13410 9745
1926 5826 4596 3433 3250 3250 6432 3250 7440 11119 11625 8165
1927 4995 3250 3250 5968 34742 4099 9795 7714 8989 16000 10821
1928 7887 3250 3572 3250 4357 18845 3250 9316 13634 16000 11435
1929 6092 4000 3250 3250 3250 3250 3326 9023 10121 11388 8531
1930 5551 4636 3250 3250 3250 3250 3250 5507 9016 9501 7883
1931 5692 4247 3507 3250 3250 3250 5712 7982 8357 9581 7957
1932 5114 3277 3250 3250 3250 3250 3250 4965 7219 8644 7295
1933 4629 3599 3250 3250 3250 3250 3250 6555 7409 10005 7947
1934 5252 3957 3250 3250 3250 3250 3250 7792 9414 10390 7354
1935 2553 3250 3250 3250 3250 3250 3250 3813 8187 9585 8259
1936 3758 3395 3250 3250 3250 3250 3250 5754 7169 9809 9684
1937 4758 4997 3533 3250 3250 3250 3250 5056 7493 10726 9609
1938 4536 8134 18968 4102 37636 35340 11215 8563 7903 10627 10470
1939 8876 6100 3602 3250 3250 3250 7877 10920 14348 16000 16000
1940 5907 6374 3250 3250 26450 21912 3250 5858 10472 15988 12238
1941 5987 4058 13084 27204 24622 14015 13347 11197 7962 13779 11450
1942 8553 4264 19728 19439 30876 3250 3250 10224 7712 12253 10765
1943 8215 5467 6898 14002 8457 10984 3751 7166 9279 16000 11521
1944 8006 6188 3926 3250 3250 3250 3250 6576 10486 11662 8679
1945 5818 3704 3250 3250 5184 3250 3250 6799 10876 14359 10210
1946 5116 8073 31540 8941 3250 3250 4076 8694 10354 16000 11874
1947 8476 4970 3250 3250 3250 3250 3250 10133 11605 13900 9181
1948 4819 4000 4000 3250 4000 3250 3250 10823 8323 12242 10273
1949 6408 5000 3250 3250 3250 10352 3250 8617 10696 13949 9527
1950 6110 6100 4515 3250 3250 3250 3250 6387 8067 9564 9138
1951 7149 11360 15823 8993 17767 3250 3250 6537 12245 16000 11290
1952 7744 3273 17431 12036 21603 12226 16481 7205 6688 9811 11809
1953 7959 4936 12576 31940 3250 3250 5436 9501 8764 14925 10264
1954 9668 6712 7003 14455 17874 10674 10967 9713 10261 16000 11062
1955 6501 3250 4971 3250 4470 3250 3674 7150 12559 12881 8992
1956 5967 3391 29492 34001 24136 4171 3250 9877 7544 11819 9517
1957 9657 6663 5000 3250 9606 12172 3250 10384 10397 16000 10127
1958 9077 7055 12114 15333 29837 44228 11542 6985 8232 11706 12706
1959 8464 4267 3573 12461 15684 3250 5394 8619 15267 16000 11308
1960 7125 5700 4853 3250 3250 3250 3250 6549 14075 12529 9193
1961 6287 3250 3250 3250 6988 6304 3989 8828 12726 15029 9932
1962 6947 4663 3250 4089 20507 3250 3754 8577 9908 16000 10119
1963 5978 5563 9093 3250 10770 6279 30893 4724 7911 15890 10450
1964 5714 8846 4288 5072 3250 3250 7393 7919 11301 13112 8911
1965 5533 3250 21731 24981 3250 3250 6748 6971 8250 16000 9056
1966 7552 7279 4172 8774 6637 10676 4293 10017 14765 16000 10898
1967 6865 3250 9556 10612 8074 14069 10210 12507 8492 11559 10114
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Just FYI

Derek Hilts M.S., P.E.
US Fish and Wildlife Service
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